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Upper Cook Inlet Salmon Disaster Research 

 RFP Q&A 
 

Question 1: Do you have a rough idea of about how many research projects this RFP is going to 
fund? 
  
No, it depends on the cost of the projects selected. 
 
Question 2: Do you need any detail in the budget for these Pre-Proposals or is a project total 
good enough? 

It is only necessary to include a total cost in the pre-proposal.  A detailed budget will be required 
if selected to submit a full-poroposal. 
 
Question 3: Is the 2018 ESSN and 2020 Upper Cook Inlet Set Net Fishery Disaster research 
proposals grant open for individual fishermen or is it open to organizations only?   
 
Although individuals generally aren’t prohibited from submitting a proposal, since these are 
Federal grant funds the recipient must be able to follow the Federal regulations detailed under 2 
CRF 200 that outline the administrative requirement recipients must adhere to as a recipient of 
Federal grant funds. 
 
Question 4: Are past data collection available for reimbursement for the grant?   
 
No, past data is not reimbursable. 
 
Question 5:  Is there a funding match required by the applicant? 
 
No match is required. 

 


